' 505 - IYS 00 OO /

HEI.mEHIBH 3 PHU"E, |ﬂU UTICR AT TWENTY-FIRST - TULSA, OKLAKOMA 74114

KANSAS DISTRICT REPLY T0: P.0. BOX 558
PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT GARDEN CITY, KANSAS 67846

MILLARD L. LINDSAY
District Production Manager

March 15, 1988

Kansas State Corporation Commission
Oil & Gas Division
200 Colorado Derby Building
Wichita, Kansas 67202
Dear Sir;

Helmerich and Payne, Inc recently purchased a Simpson lease
from Liberty Operation in Plainville, Kansas.

One of the wells we purchased was designated as Simpson C-1.
This well pumps into a common battery with a well designated Simpson
A-1, we desire to change the name from Simpson C-1 to Simpson A-2.

This well is located in the SW NW NW 3-1ls-17w, Ms County, ) 0/
5 o oo
Plainville, Kansas. ELU

Sincerely,

\-{4)11%%% Lmdsay

District Production Manager
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